
Helen Zhao 

To: ???

Subject: RE: N3 CORPORATION, LTD., FCC ID: UBA-UBFREE2, Assessment NO.: AN06T5849, Notice#1

6/15/2006

  

-----Original Message----- 
From: schong  
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2006 11:09 PM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject: N3 CORPORATION, LTD., FCC ID: UBA-UBFREE2, Assessment NO.: AN06T5849, Notice#1 
Dear Ms. Helen, 
  
Thank you for your cooperation and kindness. 
Regarding the assessment no. AN06T5849, we would like to inform you as follows, 
  
Question #1: The user manual does not contain user information as specified in FCC15.21 and 15.105(b). Please 
update the user manual. 
---> Please refer to attached revised manual. 
 
Quesiton #2:  The test report indicates "The EUT was connected with a Notebook PC and then the PC controlled channel 
changing only." This device can be regarded as a PC peripheral. If the digital portion is under DoC scheme, please add 
FCC DoC logo on the label. If it is under certification scheme, please submit a separate application under JBP for the digital 
portion.  
   
--->  Attached please find revised user manual. The USB port is just for charging purpose. The port is also modified to 
enable changing of channel and packet type for compliance testing purpose only when  the EUT is connected with PC.   
Attached please find revised user manual.  
  
 If you have any question or need more information, please feel free to contact us. 
Thank you and have a nice day! 
  
Best Regards, 
  
S. C. Hong / Project Engineer 


